

From: John Burger

To: Doug Young

Date: November 08, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1692-EX-ST-2021

Message:

Doug,

Wanted to check on the status of this extension, and if there's an answer to the filing fee question from my correspondence on 10/26/2021.

Next Monday (11/15/2021) will be one month since the STA extension was submitted, and we have been preparing to conduct some testing with our Government customer that week in anticipation of this being approved by then. Fully recognize our extension was submitted with short notice and also understand these are processed on a first come, first served basis.

At this time I am merely trying to determine whether we need to reschedule our planned testing with our Government customer, or if there is potential that this may be granted within the next 7 days.

Best regards,
John Burger
JBurger@gatr.com